WEST ORANGE — COVE CISD

505 N. 15" St.. P.O. Box 1107
Orange, Texas 77631
Phone: 409.882.5610 Fax: 409.882.5470

Anitrea Goodwin
Executive Director of Human Resources

DATE: March 25, 2013

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Anitrea Goodwin
SUBJECT: Policy Revisions-Update 96

Board members were provided with copies of the Vantage Points, Explanatory Notes and copies of local policies in need of
revision for Policy Manual Update 96. The policies presented in Policy Manual Update 96 are presented for your review and
approval. The Board must approve revisions to local policies in Update 6. Revisions to legal policies are included for your
information.

Review of Revisions to Legal Policies:

BAA LEGAL BOARD LEGAL STATUS POWERS AND DUTIES

BBD EXHIBIT BOARD MEMBERS TRAINING AND ORIENTATION

DAA LEGAL EMPLOYMENT OBJECTIVES EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
DEC LEGAL COMPENSATION BENEFITS LEAVES AND ABSENCES

EFAA LEGAL INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS SELECTION AND ADOPTION

FEA LEGAL ATTENDANCE COMPULSORY ATTENDANCE

FEB LEGAL ATTENDANCE ATTENDANCE ACCOUNTING

Review of New Legal Policies:

BRD LEGAL BOARD INTERNAL ORGANIZATION ATTORNEY

Revisions to Local Policies:

DEC LOCAL COMPENSATION BENEFITS LEAVES AND ABSENCES
EFAA LOCAL INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS SELECTION AND ADOPTION
FEB LOCAL ATTENDANCE ATTENDANCE ACCOUNTING

Anitrea Goodwin



